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	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3268

	RFP TITLE:
	Laboratory Alcohol and Drug Testing

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
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	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	July 22, 2016

	OPENING DATE:
	August 26, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Gail Burchett, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3268.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	The RFP states that the Laboratory has to be a SAMHSA certified lab. There are no local labs 	in Nevada that are SAMHSA certified or perform SAMHSA testing within the State of Nevada. 	The specimens are all sent to out-of-state labs. This would exclude any Nevada licensed 	Clinical Reference Laboratory to be included in this bid. We follow the SAMHSA 	requirements and we are certified by COLA &licensed with the State of Nevada. We are 	presently contracted with Clark County Juvenile Justice & the North Las Vegas Police 	Department to perform forensic drug testing for their Drugs of Abuse testing and DUI's. We 	provide expert testimony to the Las Vegas area Court system. We should be considered as a 	valid vendor in this RFP.

	Per item 3.36 of the RFP, the testing of State employment candidates and employees must comply with Nevada Revised Statutes, see NRS 284.4067.
	“NRS 284.4067  Screening tests: Requirements for administration; use; results.
      	1.   A screening test:
(a)  To detect the general presence of a controlled substance or any other drug, must be conducted by an independent laboratory that is certified by the United States Department of Health and Human Services…”

2.	In the project overview it indicates the RFP covers 18k employees in the NV executive branch 	and also alludes to individuals in the Higher Education System, Court System, Legislative 	branch, etc.  When referring to these other branches, could this opportunity potentially include 	testing for those branches employees OR is it their employees AND individuals within those 	branches, such as individuals that are incarcerated, on probation, students, etc.?

Per item 1 PROJECT OVERVIEW of the RFP regarding the Nevada System of Higher Education, the Court System, the Legislative Branch and political subdivisions, “These agencies may use the contract(s) resulting from this Request; however, they are not required to do so.”  Please note that a cost for “Hair Testing – CLIENT ONLY” is requested on Attachment H – COST SCHEDULE.

3.	How much volume of testing is currently being processed under this contract annually?  Any 	breakdowns of that volume would be helpful (How much Pre Employment, How many 	FMCSA/DOT vs. Non Regulated testing, Break out of urine, hair, breath alcohol, etc.)

	3,151 tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	196 DOT alcohol tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	711 DOT drug tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	63 non-DOT alcohol tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	2,181 non-DOT drug tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	1,939 pre-employment tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
[bookmark: _GoBack]	429 post-accident tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	77 random tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	39 follow-up tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	26 reasonable cause tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	641 “other” tests were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.
	Data was not reported by our current vendor regarding how many were urine, hair, breath or blood.

4.	May we be provided an estimate of the number of annual samples and the number of drugs run 	on each sample?

Refer to the answer to question 3 regarding the number of annual samples.  Item 3.8 of the RFP provides for a 5-panel test.  Please note that item 3.9 of the RFP provides for agencies to request testing for additional controlled substances.  Additionally, some accounts are currently set up as 9-panels, 9-panels plus Oxy, and Steroid.  Data regarding how many panels were run on each sample was not reported by our current vendor.

5.	May I request a copy of the current contract?

	The current contract is available on Purchasing’s website, see http://purchasing.nv.gov/Contracts/Documents/LaboratoryServicesEmployee/.

6.	How many specimens were tested in the last year for:
	a.	urine: Positivity rate:

		Data was not reported by our current vendor thus DHRM declines to respond.

	b.	Breath Alcohol: Positivity rate:
		
		Data was not reported by our current vendor thus DHRM declines to respond.

	c.	blood:  Positivity rate:

		Data was not reported by our current vendor thus DHRM declines to respond.

	d.	hair:  Positivity rate:
  
		Data was not reported by our current vendor thus DHRM declines to respond.

7.	SECTION 3.17 - How many collection sites are currently being used in the state of Nevada for 	statewide employee testing?  What are the names and current locations of these sites?

	The list of collection sites currently published by DHRM:

· Battle Mountain General Hospital
535 S. Humboldt Rd. 
Battle Mountain, NV 89820 
· Grover C. Dils Medical Center 
700 N. Spring St. 
Caliente, NV 89008 
· LabCorp 
604 W. Washington St., Ste. D 
Carson City, NV 89701 
· Arc Med Center 
2874 N. Carson St., Ste. 135 
Carson City, NV 89706 
· Nevada Occupational Health Center 
3488 Goni Rd., Ste. 141 
Carson City, NV 89701 
· Timely Testing 
Mobile 
· A+ Urgent Care 
4126 Technology Way, Ste. 100 
Elko, NV 89801 
· Pioneer Urgent Care 
160 12th St. 
Elko, NV 89801 
· William Bee Ririe Hospital 
1500 Ave. H 
Ely, NV 85301 
· Eureka Medical Center 
250 S. Main St. 
Eureka, NV 89316 
· Urgent Care 
560 E. William Ave. 
Fallon, NV 89406 
· Renown Occupational Health and Urgent Care 
1343 W. Newlands Dr. 
Fernley, NV 89408 
· Carson Valley Medical Center 
1107 Hwy. 395 
Gardnerville, NV 89410 
· Mt. Grant General Hospital 
1st St. & A St. 
Hawthorne, NV 89415 
· LabCorp 
2865 Siena Heights Dr., Ste. 101 
Henderson, NV 89052 
· LabCorp 
601 Whitney Ranch Dr., Ste. C14 
Henderson, NV 89014 
· Concentra 
149 N. Gibson Rd., Ste. H 
Henderson, NV 89014 
· American Mobile Drug Testing 
Mobile 
· D.A.T. Express Test Management 
250 E. Horizon Dr. 
Henderson, NV 89015 
· LabCorp 
926 Incline Way, Ste. 105 
Incline Village, NV 89451 
· LabCorp 
2801 W. Charleston Blvd., Ste. 201 
Las Vegas, NV 89102 
· LabCorp 
2851 N. Tenaya Way, Ste. 202 
Las Vegas, NV 89128 
· LabCorp 
5380 S. Rainbow Blvd., #208 
Las Vegas, NV 89118 
· LabCorp 
653 N. Town Center Dr., Ste. 50 
Las Vegas, NV 89144 
· Concentra 
3900 Paradise, Ste. V 
Las Vegas, NV 89169 
· Concentra 
5850 S. Polaris Rd., Ste. 100 
Las Vegas, NV 89118 
· American Toxicology 
3340 Sunrise Ave., #104 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
· American Toxicology 
3160 W. Sahara, Ste. A-15 
Las Vegas, NV 89102 
· Arc Med Center 
2500 W. Sahara Ave., Ste. 100 
Las Vegas, NV 89102 
· D.A.T. Express Test Management 
1601 E. Charleston 
Las Vegas, NV 89104 
· Valley Hospital Medical Center 
620 Shadow Ln. 
Las Vegas, NV 89106 
· EMSI 
3075 E. Flamingo Rd., Ste. 102 
Las Vegas, NV 89121 
· Pershing General Hospital 
885 6th St. 
Lovelock, NV 89419 
· D.A.T. Express Test Management 
561 W. Mesquite Blvd. 
Mesquite, NV 89027 
· Carson Valley Occupational Health and Urgent Care 
897 Ironwood Dr. 
Minden, NV 89423 
· LabCorp 
3440 W. Cheyenne Ave., A-400 
North Las Vegas, NV 89032 
· Concentra 
151 W. Brooks Ave. 
N. Las Vegas, NV 89030 
· LabCorp 
1420 E. Calvada Blvd., #200 
Pahrump, NV 89048 
· LabCorp 
890 Mill St., Ste. 105 
Reno, NV 89502 
· LabCorp 
15 McCabe Dr., Ste. 103 
Reno, NV 89511 
· Concentra 
6410 S. Virginia St. 
Reno, NV 89511 
· Nevada Drug & Alcohol Testing 
2470 Wrondrel Way 
Reno, NV 89502 
· Renown Occupational Health and Urgent Care 
975 Ryland St. 
Reno, NV 89502 
· Urgent Care 
3595 Hwy. 50 West 
Silver Springs, NV 89429 
· LabCorp 
1335 Baring Blvd. 
Sparks, NV 89434 
· Concentra 
255 Glendale Ave., Ste. 12 
Sparks, NV 89431 
· Arc Med Center 
82 E. Glendale Ave. 
Sparks, NV 89431 
· Arc Med Center 
2205 E. Glendale Ave., #131 
Sparks, NV 89431 
· Nye Regional Medical Center 
825 Erie Main St. 
Tonopah, NV 89049 
· Wells Rural Medical Clinic 
197 Baker St. 
Wells, NV 89835 
· Humboldt General Hospital 
118 E. Haskell St. 
Winnemucca, NV 89445 
· Yerington Paiute Tribal Clinic 
171 Campbell Ln. 
Yerington, NV 89447 
	
Additionally, there is a list posted on Purchasing’s website, see http://purchasing.nv.gov/Contracts/Documents/LaboratoryServicesEmployee/

8.	SECTION 3.17 - Do all collection sites need to be pre-approved by the State of Nevada?

3. SCOPE OF WORK in the RFP includes the requirements for collection sites.  It shall be the responsibility of the awarded vendor(s) to screen collection sites based on the State’s requirements.

9.	SECTION 3.17 - Who is currently providing donor specimen collection?

Drug Free Workplaces, Inc. is our current vendor and collections are performed at multiple collection sites, refer to the answer to question 7. 

10.	How many after hours and holiday specimen collections were done in the last year?

	The data was not reported by our current vendor and thus DHRM declines to respond.

11.	Who is the current laboratory performing the drug screens and confirmations?

Drug Free Workplaces, Inc. is our current vendor and the laboratory being utilized is Laboratory Corporation of America.

12.	SECTION 3.8 - What is the current pricing for 5panel lab screens?

The State’s current contract including pricing is available on Purchasing’s website, see http://purchasing.nv.gov/Contracts/Documents/LaboratoryServicesEmployee/

13.	What is the current pricing for lab confirmation per drug?

The State’s current contract including pricing is available on Purchasing’s website, see http://purchasing.nv.gov/Contracts/Documents/LaboratoryServicesEmployee/

14.	How can we get a copy of the current contract?

The State’s current contract is available on Purchasing’s website, see http://purchasing.nv.gov/Contracts/Documents/LaboratoryServicesEmployee/


15.	How many DOT specimens were run in the last year?

	907 were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.

16.	How many NON DOT specimens were run in the last year?

	2,244 were reported between 7/1/15 and 6/30/16.

17.	SECTION 3.2 - Is an MRO required for DOT positive test results only or for all positive results 	including NON DOT testing?

	An MRO will be required to confirm DOT and non-DOT positive results.

18.	SECTION 3.12 - Is providing alcohol detection through a blood draw a requirement of this 	RFP?

	Refer to item 3.12 of the RFP.

19.	How many blood tests for alcohol were performed in the last year?

	The data was not reported by our current vendor and thus DHRM declines to respond.

20.	SECTION 3.32 & SECTION 3.33 - May we receive a copy of the current chain of custody 	forms (DOT & NonDOT)?



	

21.	 SECTION 3.25 - How many expert witness testimonies required a court appearance in the last 	year?

	The data was not reported by our current vendor and thus DHRM declines to respond.

22.	SECTION 4.2 SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION & 4.3 BUSINESS 	REFERENCES:  Other than the MRO, if the only other subcontractor(s) being used by the 	vendor for completion of this RFP will be collection sites (several as requested by RFP) does 	the same information need to be provided for each site?  Although each site would be vetted, it 	will be extremely unrealistic and time consuming to provide so much information for so many 	collection sites.  Please advise.

If the vendor in question meets the criteria of a subcontractor then the information will be required.  Collection sites do not normally meet the criteria of a subcontractor.
	

23.	SECTION 3.10 - Is a BAT test required for every donor?

	No.







ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3268.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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Drug Testing nonDOT.pdf
FORM 590 5P BG(REVISED 12/2014)

|C. Donor SSN or Employee 1.D. No.

' STEP 2: TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLECTOR

CHAIN OF CUSTODY FORM

o7z - RTF Lpetomer Servwice: SUN-RIB-3IFRS
LABLORP

1308 ALENANDER DRIVE
RTP. NC IZ7709

3’:‘% SPECIMEN ID NO. LAB ACCESSION NO

_STEP 1: TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLECTOR OR EMPLOYER REPRESENTATWE

A. Emp_lpyer Name, Address and 1.D. No. B. MRO Name, Address, Phone and Fax No. 13 7ToAR '.
ORI FREE m&wu«cszc NG
&TTH: MOBRIS SIMHACHaLAM, . 0. -
e¥ W. BDMANA ETREET
F#&) #BSD-439-BR4g
PENS&CDLA Fi. Zecie
BG~-434-3782 FaY¥: Bst-a34-8%%

ftacafian

D. Reason for Test: [0 Pre-Employment []Random [ Reasonable Suspicion/Cause [JPost Accident [ Periodic [ Other
[E. Collection Site Address:

Callector Phone No.

F. Donor Identification Verified By: O Photo I.D.  []Employer Representative ColleciaFFRCNg,

Read specimen temperature wnthm 4 minutes. Is temperature between 90° and 100°F? [lYes [INo, Enter Remark Below Split Specimen Collection I—Yes “INo

REMARKS: il =T

STEP 3: TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLECTOR AND DONOR - Collector affixes bottle seal(s) to bottle(s). Collector dates seal(s). Donor initials seal(s).
STEP 4. TO BE COMPLETED BY COLLECTOR AND DONOR

G. Daytime Phone No. { ) Evening Phone No. ()

) DS — Date of Birth / /

H. TEST(S) REQUESTED BY EMPLOYER:

|| authorize the collection of this specimen for the purpose of a drug screen. | acknowledge that the specimen container(s) was/were sealed with tamper-proof seal(s) in my
| presence; and that the information provided on this form and on the label(s) affixed to the specimen container(s) is correct. | authorize the laboratory to release the results of

the test to the company identified on this form or its designated agents.

" (PRINT) DONOR'S NAME (FIRST, MI, LAST) SIGNATURE OF DONOR MONTH DAY  YEAR
: CHAIN OF CUSTODY - INITIATED BY COLLECTOR AND COMPLETED BY LABORATORY

| certify that the specimen given to me by the donor identified on this form was

accordance with applicable requirements. AM SPECIMEN BOTTLE(S) RELEASED TO:
X . ‘ PM
Signature of Collector Time of Collection
(PRINT) Collector's Name (First, MI, Last) Date (Mo/Day/Yr.) » Name of Delivery Service Transferring Specimen to Lab
RECEIVED AT LAB: Primary Specimen | SPECIMEN BOTTLE(S) RELEASED TO:
Bottle Seal Intact
X — 1>
Signature of Accessioner D Yes
(PRINT} Accessioner's Name (First, MI, Last) _____' __ _‘E_)-j.-l\e (Mo/Day/Yr,) >j =] No, Enter Remark Below
Printed: O&/38 7 &
T e . e - e T ¥
- CONTAINER SEAL 5 .
| 2
g78 - RYP 3 E
3060 | N "
P NOTE POSITH
. OF BARCODE
L= .. STARTS AT
2 3 - BOTTOM OF
3 | CONTAINER £
e NNy WwRg—— . DONORSINIIALS _~  SHOWNHERE

~OPY 1 .1 ARNRATNRY 4l ahfiarm
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Drug Testing DOT.pdf
SLabGOrP Laboratory Corporation of America Holdings

3 Cmrens e e

1 69 First Ave., Raritan, NJ 08869 FEDERAL DRUG TESTING CUSTODY AND CONTROL FORM
1 1904 Alexander Dr., Research Triangle Park, NC 27709 Printed: 04/14
11120 Main Street, Southaven, MS 38671 3000
17207 North Gessner, Houston, TX 77040 ,CUS tomer Svc:B0O0-833-3984
SPECIMEN ID NO. ACCESSION NO.
STEP 1: COMPLETED BY COLLECTOR OR EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVE
A. Emplover Name, Address, .D. No. B. MRO Name, Address, Phone No. and Fax No. 19701 %
DRUG FREE WORKPLACES., INC g
ATTN: MORRIS SIMHACHALAM, D.O. c
27 _W. ROMANA STREET g
FAX #850-434-8244 &
PENSACOLA FL. 32502 &
850-434-3782 FAX: 8%0-434-8244
C. Donor SSN or Employee 1.D. No. LOCATIONM CODE:
D. Specify Testing Authority: [] HHS [J] NRC ﬁ DOT - Specify DOT Agency: Iﬁ FMCSA [JFAA [JFRA []FTA []PHMSA []USCG
E. Reason for Test: [ ] Pre-employment [ JRandom [] Reasonable Suspicion/Cause [ ]Post Accident []Returnto Duty []Follow-up [T]Other (specify)
F. Drug Tests to be Performed: lj THC, COC, PCP, OPI, AMP [} THC & COC Only [J Other (specify)
G. Collection Site Address:
Collector Phone No.
Collector Fax No.
'STEP 2: COMPLETED BY COLLECTOR (make remarks when appropriate) Collector reads specimen temperature within 4 minutes.
Temperature between 90° and 100° F? 7] Yes [T] No, Enter Remark ] Collection: [7] Split [] Single [[] None Provided, Enter Remark ] ] Observed, Enter Remark
REMARKS
o
STEP 3: Collector affixes bottle seal(s) to bottle(s). Coliector dates seal(s). Donor initials seal(s). Donor completes STEP 5 on Copy 2 (MRO Copy)
STEP 4: CHAIN OF CUSTODY - INITIATED BY COLLECTOR AND COMPLETED BY TEST FACILITY
| certify that the specimen given to me by the donor identified in the certification section on Copy 2 of this form was SPECIMEN BOTTLE(S) RELEASED TO:
collected, labeled, sealed and released to the Delivery Service noted in accordance with applicable Federal requirements.
X
Signature of Collector AM
Vi L PM
(PRINT) Collector’s Name (First, MI, Last) Date (Mo/Day/Yr) Time of Collection Name of Delivery Service
RECEIVED AT LAB OR HTF: Primary Specimen | SPECIMEN BOTTLE(S) RELEASED TO:
X Bottle Seal Intact
Signature of Accessionsr OYES [ONO
/ / If NO, Enter remark
(PRINT) Accessioner’s Name (First, MI, Last) Date (Mo/DaylYr) | in Step 5A.
STEP 5A: PRIMARY SPECIMEN REPORT - COMPLETED BY TEST FACILITY
[J NEGATIVE [J1POSITIVE for: [] Marijuana Metabolite (AS-THCA)  [] 6-Acetylmorphine [[JMethamphetamine  [[] MDMA
[IDILUTE [J Cocaine Metabolite (BZE) [ Morphine [] Amphetamine [J MDA
Jprcep [[] Codeine [ MDEA
[CJREJECTED FOR TESTING [] ADULTERATED [ 1SUBSTITUTED [C]INVALID RESULT
REMARKS:
Test Facility (if different from above) :
| certify that the specimen identified on this form was examined upon receipt, handled using chain of custody procedures, analyzed, and reported in accordance with applicable Federal requirements.
X [/
Signature of Cartifying Technician/Scientist (PRINT) Cortifying Technician/Scientist’s Name (First, M|, Last) Date (Mo/Day/¥r)
STEP 5b: COMPLETED BY SPLIT TESTING LABORATORY
{1 RECONFIRMED [ FAILED TO RECONFIRM - REASON
Caboro N 1 certify that the split specimen identified on this form was examined upon receipt, handled using chain of custody procedures, analyzed,
aSorwary Name and reported in accordance with applicable Federal requirements.
X [ /
Laboratory Address Signature of Certifying Scientist (PRINT) Certifying Scientist's Name (First, Ml, Last) Date (Mo./Day/Yr.)

CONTAINER SEAL ot -
-
[ L
3000 - —_ _DATE____DONOR'S INIDALS.
| R R NOTE POSITI
1 i OF BARCODt
1 l: = STARTS AT
rE BOTTOM OF
3 : 1 ! CONTAINER
i oo | T DATE___ TONORSINIIALS__+  SHOWNHER

COPY 1 - TEQT FACHIHITY COPY
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